Amer Rafiq Chaudhary

Senior DD Procurement

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: ddproc@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Amer Rafiq Chaudhary is working as Senior DD Procurement in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Amer Rafiq Chaudhary has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

M/s Fauji Fertilizer Limited , 156 Sona Tower , The Mall Rawalpindi

MS in Production Management 1 December University of Alba Iulia , Pakistan	1995 - 1997
BSc in Mechanical	1980 - 1984
UET Lahore , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior DD Procurement	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Senior DD Procurement	2023 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
DD Procurement	2018 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
GM Technical Coord	- Present
PMO ,	
Dy Manager Procurement	2013 - 2018